Objednavkia ¢islo 761/17

RE: Objednavkia cCislo 761/17
|

Odeslano: 6. zafi 2017 9:51

Komu: Lekarna NNF

Stranka ¢. 1z 1

Dobry den, potvrzujeme objedndvku.

S pozdravem

From: Lekarna NNF [mailto:Lekarna@nnfp.cz]
Sent: 6. zari 2017 7:58

To: I
Subject: Objednavkia Cislo 761/17

Dobry den,
objednavame nasledujici polozky:

Palacos R+G PRO 55 kod 66044273 - 10bal

Palacos R+G 40gr  kod 66017569 - 10bal

Dodaci adresa:
Nemocnice Na Frantisku, Lékarna -SZM
Na Frantisku 8

Praha 1
11000

Prosim o potvrzeni objednavky na email ! Dékuji

S pozdravem I

This e-mail is intended for the exclusive use of the individual or entity named above and may constitute information that is
privileged or confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution, forwarding or copying of this
e-mail by anyone other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify

the sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and completely delete or destroy any and all electronic or other copies of

the original message.
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